
From: Lezcano, Margarita
Sent: 4/6/2011 1:19:17 PM
To: Cherry, Brian K (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7);

Brian.Prusnek@sce.com (Brian.Pmsnek@sce.com); Zafar, Marzia 
(marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov); Bob Finkelstein (bfmkelstein@tum.org)

Cc: Perlstein, Joel T. (joel.perlstein@cpuc.ca.gov); Mattes, Martin
(mmattes@nossaman.com)

Bee:
Subject: Re: Draft Resolution L-411 — TURN Letter On Alternative Approach 

I will go back to the original svc lists and review the emails.

BTW -1 deleted around 20 or more emails that bounced back.

Margie

---- Original Message-----
From: Zafar, Marzia
Sent: Wednesday, April 06, 2011 11:44 AM
To: 'Brian.Prusnek@sce.com'; Bob Finkelstein; Brian Cherry
Cc: Mattes, Martin; Lezcano, Margarita; Perlstein, Joel T.
Subject: RE: Draft Resolution L-411 — TURN Letter On Alternative 
Approach

Hi there,

We seem to have a serious issue with the service list; somehow parties 
are getting dropped off including me, but more importantly parties like 
PG&E and Edison. Can we use the original list and maybe combine the new 
one and then delete duplicates.

I have copied the parties that did not get a copy so they know we're 
aware of the issue and are trying to fix it.

Thanks,
marzia

---- Original Message-----
From: Brian.Prusnek@sce.com [mailto:Briati.Prusnek@sce.coml
Sent: Wednesday, April 06, 2011 11:38 AM 
To: Bob Finkelstein; Brian Cherry 
Cc: Zafar, Marzia; Mattes, Martin
Subject: Re: Draft Resolution L-411 — TURN Letter On Alternative 
Approach

I note there are no SCE emails on this list.

Brian C. Prusnek 
Regulatory Affairs Manager 
Southern California Edison 
415.929.5515 Office

SB GT&S 0019082
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415.405.6691 Mobile 
brian.prusnek@sce .com

---- Original Message-----
From: Bob Finkelstein [bfmkelstein@tum.org]
Sent: 04/06/2011 11:34 AM MST
To: "Cherry, Brian K" <BKC7@PGE.COM>
Cc: "Zafar, Marzia" <marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov>; Brian Pmsnek; "Mattes, 
Martin" <mmattes@nossaman.com>
Subject: Re: Draft Resolution L-411 — TURN Letter On Alternative 
Approach

Brian - Attached is the service list that I was provided yesterday and 
used for the service of the letter.

Bob

SB GT&S 0019083
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